



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Starter Pit (Quarry 2) Stripping

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Sep 26, 2018 at 2:53 PM

Draft To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

From: **Jamie Quesnel** <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>

Date: Wed, Sep 26, 2018 at 2:25 PM

Subject: Starter Pit (Quarry 2) Stripping

To: karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC) <spencer.dewar@canada.ca>, Blade, Michelle (AADNC/AANDC) <michelle.blade@canada.ca>

Cc: Ryan Vanengen <ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>, Michel Groleau <michel.groleau@agnicoeagle.com>

Hello:

As a follow-up to our call today, the stripping of the overburden at the starter pit is summarized below:

1. As per Appendix 8-A.1-Whale Tail Pit Waste Rock Management Plan (Table 3.2) we are allowed to remove 1,418,078 tonnes of material
 - a. Stripping of the Starter pit will be approximately 506,531 tonnes of material
2. The duration of the stripping will take approximately 6-8 weeks before we start extracting rock from the starter pit.
 - a. Once we commence activities on September 28 we will reach the rock/ore approximately November 9 - November 23.
 - b. We can finalize the arsenic discussion related to rock extraction activities by mid-October (October 12th)
3. There is no ARD or ML issues as per:
 - a. APPENDIX 8-E - Addendums for Environmental Protection and Monitoring Plans 8-E.5: Operational ARD/ML Sampling and Testing Plan Version WT; June 2016

Please confirm receipt of this email and agreement of our commencement date in accordance with our approved Whale Tail Water License and associated approved Management Plans.

Thanks, Jamie

Jamie Quesnel | Superintendent Permitting and Regulatory Affairs - Nunavut



jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x6838 | Mobile 819.856.0821

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division - Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada X0C 0A0

agnicoeagle.com    